DCT Industrial Trust Inc. Form 424B2 July 18, 2008 Table of Contents

> Filed Pursuant to Rule 424(b)(2) Registration No. 333-145253

#### CALCULATION OF REGISTRATION FEES

|  |                | Proposed               | Proposed           |                            |  |
|--|----------------|------------------------|--------------------|----------------------------|--|
| Title of Each Class of<br>Securities to be<br>Registered | Amount to be   | Maximum                | Maximum            | Amount of Registration Fee |  |
|  | Registered (1) | <b>Aggregate Price</b> | Aggregate Offering |                            |  |
|  |                | Per Unit               | Price (2)          |                            |  |
| Common Stock, \$0.01                                     | 3,573,284      | N/A                    | \$38,448,535       | \$1,511                    |  |

- (1) Pursuant to Rule 416 of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, the Registrant common stock offered hereby shall be deemed to cover additional securities to be issued to prevent dilution resulting from stock splits, stock dividends or similar transactions.
- (2) The registration fee has been computed pursuant to Rule 457(f)(2) under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, based on the book value of the common units of limited partnership interest in DCT Industrial Operating Partnership LP, the Registrant s operating partnership, to be received by the Registrant in the exchange hereunder.

PROSPECTUS SUPPLEMENT TO PROSPECTUS DATED AUGUST 8, 2007

# DCT INDUSTRIAL TRUST INC.

# 3,573,284 SHARES OF COMMON STOCK

This prospectus supplement is a supplement to the accompanying prospectus and relates to the possible issuance by us from time to time of up to 3,573,284 shares of our common stock to holders of common units of limited partnership interest, or OP Units, in DCT Industrial Operating Partnership LP, our operating partnership, and any of their pledgees, donees, transferees or other successors in interest. We may only offer our common stock if the holders of these OP Units present them for redemption and we exercise our right to issue our common stock to them instead of paying a cash amount. The registration of the shares of our common stock covered by this prospectus supplement satisfies our contractual obligation to do so, but does not necessarily mean that any of the holders of OP Units will exercise their redemption rights or that upon any such redemption we will elect, in our sole and absolute discretion, to redeem some or all of the OP Units for shares of our common stock instead of paying a cash amount.

We will receive no cash proceeds from any issuance of the shares of our common stock covered by this prospectus supplement, but we will acquire additional OP Units in exchange for any such issuances. We will pay all registration expenses.

Our common stock is listed on the New York Stock Exchange under the symbol DCT. The last reported sale price of our common stock on the New York Stock Exchange on July 17, 2008 was \$8.28 per share.

Investing in our common stock involves risks. See <u>Risk Factors</u> beginning on page S-3 as well as the risk factors contained in documents DCT Industrial Trust Inc. files with the Securities and Exchange Commission and which are incorporated by reference in this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus.

Neither the Securities and Exchange Commission nor any state securities commission has approved or disapproved of these securities or determined if this prospectus supplement or the accompanying prospectus is truthful or complete. Any representation to the contrary is a criminal offense.

The date of this prospectus supplement is July 18, 2008

No person has been authorized to give any information or to make any representations other than those contained in this prospectus supplement, the accompanying prospectus or any free writing prospectus prepared by us or incorporated by reference herein or therein and, if given or made, such information or representation must not be relied upon as having been authorized. This prospectus supplement, the accompanying prospectus and any free writing prospectus prepared by us do not constitute an offer to sell or the solicitation of an offer to buy any securities other than the securities described in this prospectus supplement or an offer to sell or the solicitation of an offer to buy such securities in any circumstances in which such offer or solicitation is unlawful. Neither the delivery of this prospectus supplement, the accompanying prospectus or any free writing prospectus prepared by us nor any sale made hereunder or thereunder shall, under any circumstances, create any implication that the information contained herein or therein is correct as of any time subsequent to the date of such information.

### TABLE OF CONTENTS

# **Prospectus Supplement**

| PROSPECTUS SUPPLEMENT SUMMARY           | S-1 |
|---|-----|
| RISK FACTORS                            | S-3 |
| REDEMPTION OF OP UNITS                  | S-4 |
| USE OF PROCEEDS                         | S-5 |
| PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION                    | S-5 |
| LEGAL MATTERS                           | S-5 |
| Prospectus                              |     |
| 2.20spectus                             |     |
| PROSPECTUS SUMMARY                      | 1   |
| RISK FACTORS                            | 3   |
| FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS              | 3   |
| HOW WE INTEND TO USE OF PROCEEDS        | 4   |
| DESCRIPTION OF WARRANTS                 | 4   |
| DESCRIPTION OF STOCK PURCHASE CONTRACTS | 6   |
| DESCRIPTION OF UNITS                    | 7   |
| DESCRIPTION OF COMMON STOCK             | 10  |
| DESCRIPTION OF PREFERRED STOCK          | 12  |
| DESCRIPTION OF DEPOSITARY SHARES        | 13  |
|   |     |

Table of Contents 3

i

# **Table of Contents**

| DESCRIPTION OF DEBT SECURITIES   | 15 |
|--|----|
| CERTAIN PROVISIONS OF THE MARYLAND GENERAL CORPORATION LAW AND OUR CHARTER AND BYLAWS          | 31 |
| LEGAL OWNERSHIP AND BOOK-ENTRY ISSUANCE  | 36 |
| CERTAIN UNITED STATES FEDERAL INCOME TAX CONSEQUENCES OF AN EXCHANGE OR REDEMPTION OF OP UNITS | 41 |
| COMPARISON OF OP UNITS AND COMMON STOCK  | 43 |
| FEDERAL INCOME TAX CONSIDERATIONS  | 46 |
| SELLING STOCKHOLDERS   | 64 |
| PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION   | 64 |
| INCORPORATION OF DOCUMENTS BY REFERENCE  | 68 |
| WHERE YOU CAN FIND MORE INFORMATION  | 69 |
| <u>EXPERTS</u>   | 69 |
|  |    |

**LEGAL MATTERS** You should read this prospectus supplement along with the accompanying prospectus. This prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus form one single document and both contain information you should consider when making your investment decision. You should rely only on the information contained or incorporated by reference in this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus. We have not authorized anyone to provide you with information that is different. If the information contained in this prospectus supplement is inconsistent with the accompanying prospectus, you should rely on this prospectus supplement. The information in this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus may only be accurate as of their respective dates.

69

ii

#### PROSPECTUS SUPPLEMENT SUMMARY

This summary only highlights the more detailed information appearing elsewhere in this prospectus supplement or incorporated by reference in this prospectus supplement. It may not contain all of the information that is important to you. You should carefully read this entire prospectus supplement, the accompanying prospectus and the documents incorporated by reference in this prospectus supplement before deciding whether to invest in our common stock.

Unless the context otherwise requires, or unless otherwise specified, all references in this prospectus supplement to the terms we, us, our and our company refer to DCT Industrial Trust Inc., which we refer to as DCT, together with its subsidiaries, including DCT Industrial Operating Partnership LP, which we refer to as our operating partnership.

#### **About DCT Industrial Trust Inc.**

DCT Industrial Trust Inc. is a leading industrial real estate company that owns, operates and develops high-quality bulk distribution and light industrial properties in high-volume distribution markets in the U.S. and Mexico. We were formed as a Maryland corporation in April 2002 and have elected to be treated as a real estate investment trust (REIT) for United States (U.S.) federal income tax purposes commencing with our taxable year ended December 31, 2003. We are structured as an umbrella partnership REIT under which substantially all of our current and future business is, and will be, conducted through a majority owned and controlled subsidiary, DCT Industrial Operating Partnership LP (our operating partnership), a Delaware limited partnership, for which DCT Industrial Trust Inc. is the sole general partner.

As of March 31, 2008, we owned, managed or had under development 455 industrial real estate buildings comprised of approximately 76.9 million square feet. Our portfolio of consolidated operating properties included 381 industrial real estate buildings, which consisted of 224 bulk distribution properties, 115 light industrial properties and 42 service center properties comprised of approximately 53.5 million square feet. Our portfolio of 381 consolidated operating properties was 93.2% occupied as of March 31, 2008. As of March 31, 2008, we also consolidated 15 development properties and five redevelopment properties. In addition, as of March 31, 2008, we had ownership interests ranging from approximately 7% to 20% in 35 unconsolidated properties in institutional joint ventures, or funds, comprised of approximately 12.1 million square feet, and investments in two unconsolidated operating properties and 11 unconsolidated development joint venture properties. We managed six properties where we had no ownership interests.

Our principal executive office is located at 518 Seventeenth Street, Suite 1700, Denver, Colorado 80202; our telephone number is (303) 597-2400. We also maintain regional offices in Atlanta, Georgia, and Dallas, Texas. Our website address is www.dctindustrial.com.

s-1

## The Offering

Securities offered

Up to 3,573,284 shares of our common stock that may be issued from time to time if, and to the extent that, the holders of an equal number of OP Units of our operating partnership issued on July 9, 2007, present such OP Units for redemption, and we exercise our right to issue shares of our common stock to them instead of paying a cash amount.

DCT Industrial Operating Partnership LP, our operating partnership, issued 3,573,284 OP Units on July 9, 2007, in connection with its acquisition from certain accredited investors of undivided tenancy-in-common interests, or TIC Interests, in our properties. Our operating partnership previously offered TIC Interests in our properties to accredited investors in a private placement exempt from registration under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, or Securities Act. These TIC Interests may have served as replacement properties for investors seeking to complete like-kind exchange transactions under Section 1031 of the Internal Revenue Code. The TIC Interests sold were then 100% leased by our operating partnership pursuant to master leases, and such leases contained purchase options whereby our operating partnership had the right, but not the obligation, to acquire the TIC Interests from the investors at a later point in time in exchange for OP units in our operating partnership under Section 721 of the Internal Revenue Code.

Pursuant to the limited partnership agreement of our operating partnership, holders of OP Units may tender their OP Units for a cash amount equal to the value of an equivalent number of shares of our common stock. In lieu of paying a cash amount, however, we may, at our option, choose to acquire any OP Units so tendered by issuing common stock in exchange for such OP Units. The common stock will be exchanged for OP Units on a one-for-one basis. This one-for-one exchange ratio may be adjusted to prevent dilution.

Under the terms of the limited partnership agreement of our operating partnership, these OP Units are not redeemable until after the first anniversary of the issuance date of such OP Units (i.e., July 9, 2008). The registration of the shares of our common stock covered by this prospectus supplement satisfies our contractual obligation to do so, but does not necessarily mean that any of the holders of OP Units will exercise their redemption rights or that upon any such redemption we will elect, in our sole and absolute discretion, to redeem some or all of the OP Units for shares of our common stock instead of paying a cash amount.

Use of proceeds

We will receive no cash proceeds from any issuance of the shares of our common stock covered by this prospectus supplement, but we will acquire additional OP Units of DCT Industrial Operating Partnership LP, our operating partnership, in exchange for any such issuances. We will pay all registration expenses.

New York Stock Exchange symbol

DCT

Risk factors

Before investing in our common stock, you should carefully read and consider the information set forth in Risk Factors beginning on page S-3 of this prospectus supplement and all other information appearing elsewhere and in the documents incorporated herein by reference, including (i) DCT Industrial Trust Inc. s Annual Report on Form 10-K, as amended, for the year ended December 31, 2007, (ii) DCT Industrial Trust Inc. s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarterly period ended March 31, 2008 and (iii) documents DCT Industrial Trust Inc. files with the SEC after the date of this prospectus supplement and which are deemed incorporated by reference in this prospectus supplement.

### RISK FACTORS

You should carefully consider the risks described in the documents incorporated by reference in this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus before making an investment decision. These risks are not the only ones facing our company. Additional risks not presently known to us or that we currently deem immaterial may also impair our business operations. Our business, financial condition or results of operations could be materially adversely affected by the materialization of any of these risks. The trading price of our common stock could decline due to the materialization of any of these risks, and you may lose all or part of your investment. This prospectus supplement, the accompanying prospectus and the documents incorporated herein by reference also contain forward-looking statements that involve risks and uncertainties. Actual results could differ materially from those anticipated in these forward-looking statements as a result of certain factors, including the risks described in the documents incorporated herein by reference, including (i) DCT Industrial Trust Inc. s Annual Report on Form 10-K, as amended, for the year ended December 31, 2007, (ii) DCT Industrial Trust Inc. s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarterly period ended March 31, 2008 and (iii) documents DCT Industrial Trust Inc. files with the SEC after the date of this prospectus supplement and which are deemed incorporated by reference in this prospectus supplement.

#### REDEMPTION OF OP UNITS

The following description of the redemption provisions of the OP Units is only a summary of such provisions and holders of OP Units should carefully review the rest of this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus, and the documents we incorporate by reference as exhibits to this prospectus and such accompanying prospectus, particularly our charter, our bylaws and the partnership agreement of our operating partnership, for more complete information.

DCT Industrial Operating Partnership LP, our operating partnership, issued 3,573,284 OP Units on July 9, 2007, in connection with its acquisition from certain accredited investors of undivided tenancy-in-common interests, or TIC Interests, in our properties. Our operating partnership previously offered TIC Interests in our properties to accredited investors in a private placement exempt from registration under the Securities Act. These TIC Interests may have served as replacement properties for investors seeking to complete like-kind exchange transactions under Section 1031 of the Internal Revenue Code. The TIC Interests sold were then 100% leased by our operating partnership pursuant to master leases, and such leases contained purchase options whereby our operating partnership had the right, but not the obligation, to acquire the TIC Interests from the investors at a later point in time in exchange for OP units in our operating partnership under Section 721 of the Internal Revenue Code.

Under the terms of the limited partnership agreement of our operating partnership, holders of these OP Units maintain a right to redeem their OP Units. At any time after the first anniversary of the issuance date of these OP Units (i.e., July 9, 2008), each holder of these OP Units has the right to require the operating partnership to redeem all or a portion of such OP Units in exchange for a cash amount equal to the value of an equivalent number of shares of our common stock.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, on or before the fifth business day after the receipt by our operating partnership of any redemption notice with respect to OP Units, we may elect to acquire some or all of such OP Units in exchange for a cash amount equal to the value of an equivalent number of shares of our common stock. In lieu of paying a cash amount, however, we may, at our option, choose to acquire any OP Units so tendered by issuing common stock in exchange for such OP Units. The common stock will be exchanged for OP Units on a one-for-one basis. This one-for-one exchange ratio may be adjusted to prevent dilution. If we exercise our right to issue common stock in exchange for OP Units, such exchange will be treated as a sale by the holder of such OP Units for federal income tax purposes. Following the exchange of OP Units for shares of common stock, you will have the rights as a stockholder of our company, including the right to receive dividends, from the time you acquire the shares of common stock.

To effect a redemption, each holder of these OP Units must give our operating partnership a notice of redemption. The redemption rights are subject to specific limitations contained in the partnership agreement of our operating partnership, including, without limitation:

the exchange must not cause the tendering holder of OP Units or any other person to violate the ownership limit set forth in our charter or any other provision of our charter; and

the exchange must be for at least 1,000 OP Units, or, if less than 1,000 OP Units, all of the OP Units held by the tendering holder.

s-4

#### USE OF PROCEEDS

We will receive no cash proceeds from any issuance of the shares of our common stock covered by this prospectus supplement, but we will acquire additional OP Units of DCT Industrial Operating Partnership LP, our operating partnership in exchange for any such issuances.

#### PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION

This prospectus supplement relates to the possible issuance by us from time to time of up to 3,573,284 shares of our common stock to holders of common units of limited partnership interest, or OP Units, in DCT Industrial Operating Partnership LP, our operating partnership, and any of their pledgees, donees, transferees or other successors in interest. We may only offer our common stock if the holders of these OP Units present them for redemption and we exercise our right to issue our common stock to them instead of paying a cash amount. The registration of the shares of our common stock covered by this prospectus supplement satisfies our contractual obligation to do so, but does not necessarily mean that any of the holders of OP Units will exercise their redemption rights or that upon any such redemption we will elect, in our sole and absolute discretion, to redeem some or all of the OP Units for shares of our common stock instead of paying a cash amount.

## LEGAL MATTERS

The validity of the securities offered hereby will be passed upon for us by Goodwin Procter LLP.

s-5

# **Prospectus**

### DCT INDUSTRIAL TRUST INC.

**Debt Securities** 

Warrants

**Stock Purchase Contracts** 

Units

Common Stock

Preferred Stock

**Depositary Shares** 

This prospectus provides you with a general description of debt and equity securities that DCT Industrial Trust Inc. and selling stockholders may offer and sell from time to time. Each time we or selling stockholders sell securities, we will provide a prospectus supplement that will contain specific information about the terms of that sale and may add to or update the information in this prospectus. You should read this prospectus and any applicable prospectus supplement carefully before you invest in our securities.

DCT Industrial Trust Inc. may offer and sell these securities to or through one or more underwriters, dealers and/or agents on a continuous or delayed basis.

Our common stock is listed on the New York Stock Exchange under the symbol DCT. On August 7, 2007 the last reported sale price of our common stock on the New York Stock Exchange was \$10.26.

Investing in our securities involves various risks. See <u>Risk Factors</u> beginning on page 3 as well as the risk factors contained in documents DCT Industrial Trust Inc. files with the Securities and Exchange Commission and which are incorporated by reference in this prospectus.

Neither the Securities and Exchange Commission nor any state securities commission has approved or disapproved of these securities, or determined if this prospectus is truthful or complete. Any representation to the contrary is a criminal offense.

The date of this prospectus is August 8, 2007

# TABLE OF CONTENTS

| PROSPECTUS SUMMARY   | 1  |
|--|----|
| RISK FACTORS   | 3  |
| FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS   | 3  |
| HOW WE INTEND TO USE OF PROCEEDS   | 4  |
| DESCRIPTION OF WARRANTS  | 4  |
| DESCRIPTION OF STOCK PURCHASE CONTRACTS  | 6  |
| DESCRIPTION OF UNITS   | 7  |
| DESCRIPTION OF COMMON STOCK  | 10 |
| DESCRIPTION OF PREFERRED STOCK   | 12 |
| DESCRIPTION OF DEPOSITARY SHARES   | 13 |
| DESCRIPTION OF DEBT SECURITIES   | 15 |
| CERTAIN PROVISIONS OF THE MARYLAND GENERAL CORPORATION LAW AND OUR CHARTER AND BYLAWS          | 31 |
| LEGAL OWNERSHIP AND BOOK-ENTRY ISSUANCE  | 36 |
| CERTAIN UNITED STATES FEDERAL INCOME TAX CONSEQUENCES OF AN EXCHANGE OR REDEMPTION OF OP UNITS | 41 |
| COMPARISON OF OP UNITS AND COMMON STOCK  | 43 |
| FEDERAL INCOME TAX CONSIDERATIONS  | 46 |
| SELLING STOCKHOLDERS   | 64 |
| PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION   | 64 |
| INCORPORATION OF DOCUMENTS BY REFERENCE  | 68 |
| WHERE YOU CAN FIND MORE INFORMATION  | 69 |
| EXPERTS  | 69 |
| LEGAL MATTERS  | 69 |

Table of Contents 11

i

#### PROSPECTUS SUMMARY

This summary only highlights the more detailed information appearing elsewhere in this prospectus or incorporated by reference in this prospectus. It may not contain all of the information that is important to you. You should carefully read the entire prospectus and the documents incorporated by reference in this prospectus before deciding whether to invest in our securities.

Unless the context otherwise requires, or unless otherwise specified, all references in this prospectus to the terms we, us, our and our company refer to DCT Industrial Trust Inc., which we refer to as DCT, together with its subsidiaries, including DCT Industrial Operating Partnership LP, which we refer to as our operating partnership.

### **About This Prospectus**

This document is called a prospectus, and it provides you with a general description of the securities we may offer. Each time we sell securities, we will provide a prospectus supplement containing specific information about the terms of the securities being offered. That prospectus supplement may include a discussion of any risk factors or other special considerations that apply to those securities. The prospectus supplement may also add, update or change the information in this prospectus. If there is any inconsistency between the information in this prospectus and in a prospectus supplement, you should rely on the information in that prospectus supplement. You should read both this prospectus and any prospectus supplement together with additional information described under the heading. Where You Can Find More Information.

DCT has filed a registration statement with the Securities and Exchange Commission, or the SEC, using a shelf registration process. Under this shelf process, we may offer and sell any combination of the securities described in this prospectus, in one or more offerings.

Our SEC registration statement containing this prospectus, including exhibits, provides additional information about us and the securities offered under this prospectus. The registration statement can be read at the SEC s web site or at the SEC s offices. The SEC s web site and street addresses are provided under the heading Where You Can Find More Information.

When acquiring securities, you should rely only on the information provided in this prospectus and in the related prospectus supplement, including any information incorporated by reference. No one is authorized to provide you with information different from that which is contained, or deemed to be contained, in the prospectus and related prospectus supplement. We and the selling stockholders are not offering securities in any state where the offer of such securities is prohibited. You should not assume that the information in this prospectus, any prospectus supplement or any document incorporated by reference is truthful or complete as of any date other than the date indicated on the cover page of these documents.

This prospectus contains forward-looking statements. You should read the explanation of the qualifications and limitations on such forward-looking statements on page 3 of this prospectus. You should also carefully consider the various risk factors incorporated by reference into this prospectus from our SEC filings, which risk factors may cause our actual results to differ materially from those indicated by such forward-looking statements. You should not place undue reliance on our forward-looking statements.

Unless otherwise stated, currency amounts in this prospectus and any prospectus supplement are stated in United States dollars.

# **About DCT Industrial Trust Inc.**

We are a leading real estate company specializing in the ownership, acquisition, development and management of bulk distribution and light industrial properties located in 24 of the highest volume distribution markets in the United States. In addition, we manage, and own interests in, industrial properties through our institutional capital management program. Our properties primarily consist of high-quality, generic bulk distribution warehouses and light industrial properties. We have elected to be treated as a real estate investment trust, or REIT, for U.S. federal income tax purposes. We are structured as an umbrella partnership REIT, or UPREIT, under which substantially all of our current and future business is, and will be, conducted through a majority owned and controlled subsidiary, DCT Industrial Operating Partnership LP, or our operating partnership, for which DCT Industrial Trust Inc. is the sole general partner.

As of March 31, 2007, we owned interests in 405 industrial real estate buildings totaling 64.7 million square feet. Our portfolio of consolidated operating properties included 367 industrial real estate buildings, which consisted of 214 bulk distribution properties, 111 light industrial properties and 42 service center or flex properties totaling 53.2 million square feet. Our portfolio of 367 consolidated operating properties was 92.9% occupied as of March 31, 2007. Also, as of March 31, 2007, we consolidated three developments properties, six redevelopment properties and two properties held for contribution. In addition, as of March 31, 2007, we had ownership interests ranging from 10% to 20% in 16 unconsolidated properties in institutional joint ventures, or funds, totaling 5.7 million square feet, and investments in five unconsolidated development joint venture properties. Including our joint ventures, as of March 31, 2007, we owned approximately 470 acres of land that we believed could support the development of approximately seven million square feet and had options to control approximately 4,000 additional acres. The largest component of this land bank is held by our unconsolidated venture, Stirling Capital Investments, where we owned or controlled approximately 4,350 acres of land, entitled for industrial development, surrounding the Southern California Logistics Airport located in the Inland Empire submarket of Southern California. Through various master development agreements, the venture has the exclusive rights to develop this project for a period of up to 13 years.

Our principal executive office is located at 518 Seventeenth Street, Suite 1700, Denver, Colorado 80202; our telephone number is (303) 597-2400. We also maintain regional offices in Atlanta, Georgia; Chicago, Illinois; and Dallas, Texas. Our website address is www.dctindustrial.com.

# **Ratio of Earnings to Fixed Charges**

The following table sets forth DCT s consolidated ratios of earnings to fixed charges for each of the periods shown.

|                                    |              |              |        |              |      | Period from |
|------------------------------------|--------------|--------------|--------|--------------|------|-------------|
|                                    |              |              |        |              |      | Inception   |
|                                    | Three Months |              |        |              |      | (April 12,  |
|                                    | Ended        |              | Year 1 | Ended        |      | 2002) to    |
|                                    | March 31,    | December 31, |        | December 31, |      |             |
|                                    | 2007         | 2006         | 2005   | 2004         | 2003 | 2002        |
| Ratio of Earnings to Fixed Charges | 1.4          | (1)          | (1)    | 1.0          | 1.9  |             |

(1) The ratio was less than 1:1 for the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005 as earnings were inadequate to cover fixed charges by deficiencies of approximately \$185.7 million and \$15.7 million, respectively.

The ratio of earnings to fixed charges was computed by dividing earnings by fixed charges. Earnings consist of (a) pretax income from continuing operations before adjustment for minority interests in consolidated subsidiaries or income or loss from equity investees, plus (b) fixed charges, plus (c) amortization of capitalized interest, plus (d) distributed income of equity investees, plus (e) our share of pre-tax losses of equity investees for which charges arising from guarantees are included in fixed charges, less (f) interest capitalized, less (g) preferred stock dividend requirements of consolidated subsidiaries, less (h) the minority interest in pre-tax income of subsidiaries that have not incurred fixed charges. Fixed charges consist of the sum of (a) interest expensed and capitalized, (b) amortized premiums, discounts and capitalized expenses related to indebtedness, (c) an estimate of the interest within rental expense and (d) preferred stock dividend requirements of consolidated subsidiaries.

# Ratio of Earnings to Combined Fixed Charges and Preferred Stock Dividends

The following table sets forth DCT s consolidated ratios of earnings to combined fixed charges and preferred stock dividends for each of the periods shown.

|      |           |              |      |      | Period from  |
|------|-----------|--------------|------|------|--------------|
|      |           |              |      |      | Inception    |
| Thre | e Months  |              |      |      | (April 12,   |
| F    | Ended     | Year Ended   |      |      | 2002) to     |
| Ma   | rch 31,   | December 31, |      |      | December 31, |
|      | 2007 2006 | 2005         | 2004 | 2003 | 2002         |
|      | 1.4(1)    | (1)          | 1.0  | 1.9  |              |
|      |           |              |      |      |              |

Ratio of Earnings to Combined Fixed Charges and Preferred Stock Dividends

(1) The ratio was less than 1:1 for the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005 as earnings were inadequate to cover fixed charges by deficiencies of approximately \$185.7 million and \$15.7 million, respectively.

The ratio of earnings to combined fixed charges and preferred stock dividends was computed by dividing earnings by combined fixed charges and preferred stock dividends. Earnings consist of (a) pretax income from continuing operations before adjustment for minority interests in consolidated subsidiaries or income or loss from equity investees, plus (b) fixed charges, plus (c) amortization of capitalized interest, plus (d) distributed income of equity investees, plus (e) our share of pre-tax losses of equity investees for which charges arising from guarantees are included in fixed charges, less (f) interest capitalized, less (g) preferred stock dividend requirements of consolidated subsidiaries, less (h) the minority interest in pre-tax income of subsidiaries that have not incurred fixed charges. Fixed charges consist of the sum of (a) interest expensed and capitalized, (b) amortized premiums, discounts and capitalized expenses related to indebtedness, (c) an estimate of the interest within rental expense and (d) preferred stock dividend requirements of consolidated subsidiaries. Preferred stock dividends are the amount of pre-tax earnings that are required to pay the dividends on outstanding preferred stock.

#### RISK FACTORS

You should carefully consider the risks described in the documents incorporated by reference in this prospectus, before making an investment decision. These risks are not the only ones facing our company. Additional risks not presently known to us or that we currently deem immaterial may also impair our business operations. Our business, financial condition or results of operations could be materially adversely affected by the materialization of any of these risks. The trading price of our securities could decline due to the materialization of any of these risks, and you may lose all or part of your investment. This prospectus and the documents incorporated herein by reference also contain forward-looking statements that involve risks and uncertainties. Actual results could differ materially from those anticipated in these forward-looking statements as a result of certain factors, including the risks described in the documents incorporated herein by reference, including (i) DCT Industrial Trust Inc. s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2006 and (ii) documents DCT Industrial Trust Inc. files with the SEC after the date of this prospectus and which are deemed incorporated by reference in this prospectus.

### FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

We make statements in this prospectus that are considered forward-looking statements within the meaning of Section 27A of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, or the Securities Act, and Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, or the Exchange Act, which are usually identified by the use of words such as anticipates, believes, estimates, expects, intends, may, plans, projects, seeks, variations of such words or similar expressions. We intend these forward-looking statements to be covered by the safe harbor provisions for forward-looking statements contained in the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995 and are including this statement for purposes of complying with those safe harbor provisions. These forward-looking statements reflect our current views about our plans, intentions, expectations, strategies and prospects, which are based on the information currently available to us and on assumptions we have made. Although we believe that our plans, intentions, expectations, strategies and prospects as reflected in or suggested by those forward-looking statements are reasonable, we can give no assurance that the plans, intentions, expectations or strategies will be attained or achieved. Furthermore, actual results may differ materially from those described in the forward-looking statements and will be affected by a variety of risks and factors that are beyond our control including, without limitation:

the competitive environment in which we operate;

real estate risks, including fluctuations in real estate values and the general economic climate in local markets and competition for tenants in such markets;

decreased rental rates or increasing vacancy rates;

defaults on or non-renewal of leases by tenants;

acquisition and development risks, including failure of such acquisitions and development projects to perform in accordance with projections;

the timing of acquisitions and dispositions;

natural disasters such as hurricanes;

national, international, regional and local economic conditions;

the general level of interest rates;

3

energy costs;

the terms of governmental regulations that affect us and interpretations of those regulations, including changes in real estate and zoning laws and increases in real property tax rates;

financing risks, including the risk that our cash flows from operations may be insufficient to meet required payments of principal and interest;

lack of or insufficient amounts of insurance;

litigation, including costs associated with prosecuting or defending claims and any adverse outcomes;

the consequences of future terrorist attacks; and

possible environmental liabilities, including costs, fines or penalties that may be incurred due to necessary remediation of contamination of properties presently owned or previously owned by us.

In addition, our current and continuing qualification as a REIT involves the application of highly technical and complex provisions of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, or the Code, and depends on our ability to meet the various requirements imposed by the Code through actual operating results, distribution levels and diversity of stock ownership. The risks included here are not exhaustive and you should be aware that there may be other factors which could adversely affect our business and financial performance. Moreover, we operate in a very competitive and rapidly changing environment. New risk factors emerge from time to time and it is not possible for management to predict all such risk factors, nor can we assess the impact of all such risk factors on our business or the extent to which any factor, or combination of factors, may cause actual results to differ materially from those contained in any forward-looking statements. Given these risks and uncertainties, investors should not place undue reliance on forward-looking statements as a prediction of actual results. Investors should also refer to DCT Industrial Trust Inc. s annual reports on Form 10-K, quarterly reports on Form 10-Q for future periods and current reports on Form 8-K as it files them with the SEC, and to other materials DCT Industrial Trust Inc. may furnish to the public from time to time through Forms 8-K or otherwise. We do not undertake any obligation to update any forward-looking statements as a result of future events or developments.

#### HOW WE INTEND TO USE THE PROCEEDS

We currently intend to use the net proceeds from the sale of any securities under this prospectus for general corporate purposes, which may include:

the repayment of debt; the possible repurchase of our common stock; the financing of potential investments; working capital; and other purposes as mentioned in any prospectus supplement.

Pending such use, we may temporarily invest the net proceeds. The precise amounts and timing of the application of proceeds will depend upon our funding requirements and the availability of other funds. Except as mentioned in any prospectus supplement, specific allocations of the proceeds to such purposes will not have been made at the date of that prospectus supplement.

Based upon our historical and anticipated future growth and our financial needs, we may engage in additional financings of a character and amount that we determine as the need arises.

### **DESCRIPTION OF WARRANTS**

Please note that in the sections entitled Description of Warrants, Description of Stock Purchase Contracts, Description of Units, Description of Common Stock, Description of Preferred Stock, Description of Depositary Shares and Description of Debt Securities, references to we, our and us refer only to DCT and not to its consolidated subsidiaries. This section outlines some of the provisions of each warrant agreement pursuant to which warrants may be issued, the warrants or rights, and any warrant certificates. This information may not be complete in all respects and is qualified entirely by reference to any warrant agreement with respect to the warrants of any particular series. The specific terms of any series of warrants will be described in the applicable prospectus supplement. If so described in the prospectus supplement, the terms of that series of warrants may differ from the general description of terms presented below.

Table of Contents 16

4

We may issue warrants. We may issue these securities in such amounts or in as many distinct series as we wish. This section summarizes the terms of these securities that apply generally. Most of the financial and other specific terms of any such series of securities will be described in the applicable prospectus supplement. Those terms may vary from the terms described here.

When we refer to a series of securities in this section, we mean all securities issued as part of the same series under any applicable indenture, agreement or other instrument. When we refer to the applicable prospectus supplement, we mean the prospectus supplement describing the specific terms of the security you purchase. The terms used in the applicable prospectus supplement generally will have the meanings described in this prospectus, unless otherwise specified in the applicable prospectus supplement.

#### Warrants

We may issue warrants, options or similar instruments for the purchase of our preferred stock, common stock, depositary shares or units. We refer to these collectively as warrants. Warrants may be issued independently or together with preferred stock, common stock, depositary shares or units, and may be attached to or separate from those securities.

### Agreements

Each series of warrants may be evidenced by certificates and may be issued under a separate indenture, agreement or other instrument to be entered into between us and a bank that we select as agent with respect to such series. The warrant agent will act solely as our agent in connection with the warrant agreement or any warrant certificates and will not assume any obligation or relationship of agency or trust for or with any warrant holders. Copies of the forms of agreements and the forms of certificates representing the warrants will be filed with the SEC near the date of filing of the applicable prospectus supplement with the SEC. Because the following is a summary of certain provisions of the forms of agreements and certificates, it does not contain all information that may be important to you. You should read all the provisions of the agreements and the certificates once they are available.

#### **General Terms of Warrants**

The prospectus supplement relating to a series of warrants will identify the name and address of the warrant agent, if any. The prospectus supplement will describe the terms of the series of warrants in respect of which this prospectus is being delivered, including:

the offering price;

the designation and terms of any securities with which the warrants are issued and in that event the number of warrants issued with each security or each principal amount of security;

the dates on which the right to exercise the warrants will commence and expire, and the price at which the warrants are exercisable;

the amount of warrants then outstanding;

material U.S. federal income tax consequences of holding or exercising these securities; and

any other terms of the warrants.

Warrant certificates may be exchanged for new certificates of different denominations and may be presented for transfer of registration and, if exercisable for other securities or other property, may be exercised at the warrant agent s corporate trust office or any other office indicated in the prospectus supplement. If the warrants are not separately transferable from any securities with which they were issued, an exchange may take place only if the certificates representing the related securities are also exchanged. Prior to exercise of any warrant exercisable for other securities or other property, warrant holders will not have any rights as holders of the underlying securities, including the right to receive any

principal, premium, interest, dividends, or payments upon our liquidation, dissolution or winding up or to exercise any voting rights.

5

### **Modification Without Consent**

We and the applicable warrant agent may amend any warrant or warrant agreement without the consent of any holder:

to cure any ambiguity;

to correct or supplement any defective or inconsistent provision; or

to make any other change that we believe is necessary or desirable and will not adversely affect the interests of the affected holders in any material respect.

We do not need any approval to make changes that affect only warrants to be issued after the changes take effect. We may also make changes that do not adversely affect a particular warrant in any material respect, even if they adversely affect other warrants in a material respect. In those cases, we do not need to obtain the approval of the holder of the unaffected warrant; we need only obtain any required approvals from the holders of the affected warrants.

# **Modification With Consent**

We and any agent for any series of warrants may also amend any agreement and the related warrants by a supplemental agreement with the consent of the holders of a majority of the warrants of any series affected by such amendment. However, no such amendment that:

increases the exercise price of such warrant;

shortens the time period during which any such warrant may be exercised;

reduces the number of securities the consent of holders of which is required for amending the agreement or the related warrants; or

otherwise adversely affects the exercise rights of warrant holders in any material respect; may be made without the consent of each holder affected by that amendment.

# DESCRIPTION OF STOCK PURCHASE CONTRACTS

This section outlines some of the provisions of the stock purchase contracts, the stock purchase contract agreement and the pledge agreement. This information is not complete in all respects and is qualified entirely by reference to the stock purchase contract agreement and pledge agreement with respect to the stock purchase contracts of any particular series. The specific terms of any series of stock purchase contracts will be described in the applicable prospectus supplement. If so described in a prospectus supplement, the specific terms of any series of stock purchase contracts may differ from the general description of terms presented below.

Unless otherwise specified in the applicable prospectus supplement, we may issue stock purchase contracts, including contracts obligating holders to purchase from us and us to sell to the holders, a specified number of shares of common stock, preferred stock, depositary shares or other security or property at a future date or dates. Alternatively, the stock purchase contracts may obligate us to purchase from holders, and obligate holders to sell to us, a specified or varying number of shares of common stock, preferred stock, depositary shares or other security or property. The consideration per share of common stock or preferred stock or per depositary share or other security or property may be fixed at the time the stock purchase contracts are issued or may be determined by a specific reference to a formula set forth in the stock purchase contracts. The stock purchase contracts may provide for settlement by delivery by us or on our behalf of shares of the underlying security or property or, they may provide for settlement by reference or linkage to the value, performance or trading price of the underlying security or

property. The stock purchase contracts may be issued separately or as part of stock purchase units consisting of a stock purchase contract and debt securities, preferred stock or debt obligations of third parties, including U.S. treasury securities, other stock purchase contracts or common stock, or other securities or property, securing the holders obligations to purchase or sell, as the case may be, the common stock, preferred stock, depository shares or other security or property under the stock purchase contracts. The stock purchase contracts may require us to make periodic

6

payments to the holders of the stock purchase units or vice versa, and such payments may be unsecured or prefunded on some basis and may be paid on a current or on a deferred basis. The stock purchase contracts may require holders to secure their obligations thereunder in a specified manner and may provide for the prepayment of all or part of the consideration payable by holders in connection with the purchase of the underlying security or other property pursuant to the stock purchase contracts.

The securities related to the stock purchase contracts may be pledged to a collateral agent for our benefit pursuant to a pledge agreement to secure the obligations of holders of stock purchase contracts to purchase the underlying security or property under the related stock purchase contracts. The rights of holders of stock purchase contracts to the related pledged securities will be subject to our security interest therein created by the pledge agreement. No holder of stock purchase contracts will be permitted to withdraw the pledged securities related to such stock purchase contracts from the pledge arrangement except upon the termination or early settlement of the related stock purchase contracts or in the event other securities, cash or property is made subject to the pledge agreement in lieu of the pledged securities, if permitted by the pledge agreement, or as otherwise provided in the pledge agreement. Subject to such security interest and the terms of the stock purchase contract agreement and the pledge agreement, each holder of a stock purchase contract will retain full beneficial ownership of the related pledged securities.

Except as described in the applicable prospectus supplement, the collateral agent will, upon receipt of distributions on the pledged securities, distribute such payments to us or the stock purchase contract agent, as provided in the pledge agreement. The purchase agent will in turn distribute payments it receives as provided in the stock purchase contract agreement.

#### DESCRIPTION OF UNITS

This section outlines some of the provisions of the units and the unit agreements. This information may not be complete in all respects and is qualified entirely by reference to the unit agreement with respect to the units of any particular series. The specific terms of any series of units will be described in the applicable prospectus supplement. If so described in a particular supplement, the specific terms of any series of units may differ from the general description of terms presented below.

We may issue units comprised of shares of common stock, shares of preferred stock, stock purchase contracts, warrants and other securities in any combination. Each unit will be issued so that the holder of the unit is also the holder of each security included in the unit. Thus, the holder of a unit will have the rights and obligations of a holder of each included security. The unit agreement under which a unit is issued may provide that the securities included in the unit may not be held or transferred separately, at any time or at any time before a specified date.

The applicable prospectus supplement may describe:

the designation and terms of the units and of the securities comprising the units, including whether and under what circumstances those securities may be held or transferred separately;

any provisions of the governing unit agreement;

the price or prices at which such units will be issued;

the applicable U.S. federal income tax considerations relating to the units;

any provisions for the issuance, payment, settlement, transfer or exchange of the units or of the securities comprising the units; and

any other terms of the units and of the securities comprising the units.

The provisions described in this section, as well as those described under Description of Warrants, Description of Stock Purchase Contracts, Description of Common Stock and Description of Preferred Stock will apply to the securities included in each unit, to the extent relevant.

**Issuance in Series** 

7

We may issue units in such amounts and in as many distinct series as we wish. This section summarizes terms of the units that apply generally to all series. Most of the financial and other specific terms of your series will be described in the applicable prospectus supplement.

# **Unit Agreements**

We will issue the units under one or more unit agreements to be entered into between us and a bank or other financial institution, as unit agent. We may add, replace or terminate unit agents from time to time. We will identify the unit agreement under which each series of units will be issued and the unit agent under that agreement in the applicable prospectus supplement.

The following provisions will generally apply to all unit agreements unless otherwise stated in the applicable prospectus supplement.

### **Modification Without Consent**

We and the applicable unit agent may amend any unit or unit agreement without the consent of any holder:

to cure any ambiguity; any provisions of the governing unit agreement that differ from those described below;

to correct or supplement any defective or inconsistent provision; or

to make any other change that we believe is necessary or desirable and will not adversely affect the interests of the affected holders in any material respect.

We do not need any approval to make changes that affect only units to be issued after the changes take effect. We may also make changes that do not adversely affect a particular unit in any material respect, even if they adversely affect other units in a material respect. In those cases, we do not need to obtain the approval of the holder of the unaffected unit; we need only obtain any required approvals from the holders of the affected units.

### **Modification With Consent**

We may not amend any particular unit or a unit agreement with respect to any particular unit unless we obtain the consent of the holder of that unit, if the amendment would:

impair any right of the holder to exercise or enforce any right under a security included in the unit if the terms of that security require the consent of the holder to any changes that would impair the exercise or enforcement of that right; or

reduce the percentage of outstanding units or any series or class the consent of whose holders is required to amend that series or class, or the applicable unit agreement with respect to that series or class, as described below.

Any other c